

RE: Pension Asset Expert Panel Appointment Letters

From: "Munteanu, Aliona (TBS)" <aliona.munteanu@ontario.ca>
To: "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Weeres, Scot (TBS)" <scot.weeres@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2016 15:43:09 -0400

Hello Nelson,

I would like to notify you that the review of the appointment packages for Patricia O'Malley, Murray Gold and Uros Karadzic has now been completed by PAS including PO.

You can now connect with your Minister's Office and prepare the letters for Minister's signature. Once the letters are signed, please provide PAS with a copy of the final signed letters for our records.

I am also copying Scot on this email so he's aware that this file is now complete.

Thank you kindly!
Aliona

From: Tam, Nelson (TBS)
Sent: November 3, 2016 9:59 AM
To: Munteanu, Aliona (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Pension Asset Expert Panel Appointment Letters

Aliona

Attached are the updated Appointment Letters for Patricia O'Malley, Murray Gold and Uros Karadzic. I reviewed the letters with Cindy this morning.

Please advise when PO has approved the letters so we can finalize for Minister signature.

Thanks

Nelson
X20514